Warren, Geoffrey

From: . Mark Watts [WATTSM@bronsonhg.org]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 1:13 PM

To: Warren, Geoffrey

Cc: Michael T. Hubbard; Mark Watts
Subject: RE: Follow-up on Notice of Violation
Attachments: Mark Watts BS CNMT2.vcf

Geoffrey,

I confirm ,I do not intend to provide any response to the report, either in writing or at a predecisional enforcement
conference.
Mark Watts

Mark Watts BS, CNMT

Chief Muclear Medicine Technolagist
Radiation Safety Officer

MNuclear Medicine Department
Bronson ktethodist Hospital

601 John St., Box 60

Katamazoo, MI 49007

[269) 3416240 Work

(269) 567-2697 Fax
www.bronsonhealth.com % BRONSON

From: Warren, Geoffrey [mailto:Geoffrey.Warren@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 2:03 PM

To: Mark Watts

Subject: RE: Follow-up on Notice of Violation

Please confirm: You do not intend to provide any response to the report, either in writing or at a predecisional
enforcement conference.

Geoffrey Warren
Health Physicist
NRC Region llI
630-829-9742

From: Mark Watts [mailto:WATTSM@bronsonhg.org]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 1:00 PM

To: Warren, Geoffrey

Cc: Michael T. Hubbard; Mark Watts

Subject: Follow-up on Notice of Violation

Hello Mr. Warren,

In regards to the Notice of Violation. After careful review we have decided not to contest enforcement action. We
believe we have already taken corrective actions to correct violations found in our recent inspection. If any further
response is needed by the NRC please contact me and | will respond timely. Please forward a copy of this email to
Tamara Bloomer as we recently had a phone conversation discussing this response.

Mark Watts


mailto:mailto:WATTSM@bronsonhq.orq
mailto:mailto:Geoffrey.Warren@nrc.gov
mailto:WATTSM@bronsonhg.org

Mark Watts BS, CNMT

Chief Muclear Medicine Technotogist
Radiation Safety Officer

Muclear Medicine Department

Bronson Methodist Hospital

601 John St., Box 60

Kalamazoo, W1 49007

[269) 3416240 \Work

[269) 567-2697 Fax

winw.bronsonhealth.com (5 BRONSON

This message may contain confidential information protected by law through attorney-client privilege or prafessional peer review/quality evaluation privilege. It is
intended only for the individual or entity named above. It is prohibited for anyone else to disclose copy. distribute. or use the conlents of this message. If you are
not the intended recipient. please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. You may also contact the Bronson Healthcare
Group Privacy Officer at privacyofficer@bronsonhg.org

This message may contain confidential information protected by law through attorney-client privilege or professional peer review/quality evaluation privilege. It is
intended only for the individual or entity named above. It is prohibited for anyone else to disclose copy, distribute, or use the contents of this message. If you are
not the intended recipient. please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. You may also contact the Bronson Healthcare
Group Privacy Officer at privacyofficer@bronsonhg.org
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